

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
29D-7.001 Strategic Regional Policy Plan
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Council proposes to amend
the Northeast Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The Council
proposed to amend the Northeast Florida Strategic Regional
Policy Plan to incorporate the recommendations of its
evaluation and appraisal report completed in accordance
with Section 186.511, Florida Statutes.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 186.505, 186.507, 186.511,
120.54 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 186.511 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD
AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 7, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
PLACE: Northeast Florida Regional Council, 6850 Belfort
Oaks Place, Jacksonville, FL 32216

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
Act, any person requiring special accommodations to
participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the
agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by
contacting: (904)279-0880. If you are hearing or speech
impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay
Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF
THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Brian D. Teeple, Chief
Executive Officer, Northeast Florida Regional Council,
6850 Belfort Oaks Place, Jacksonville, FL 32216
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE
DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE
FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
64E-3.003 Qualifications for Examination
64E-3.0034 Speciality Technologists
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To implement Chapter 2012-
168, L.O.F., to provide for a new specialty technologist
license type, Positron Emission Tomography, and amend
rule language as necessary to ensure conformity to statutory
requirements and the current practices and procedures for
the profession.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Revises or
specifies application form, application procedures, national
organization, practice standard, required documents, title,
initials, and duties for this new license type.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.302, 468.303 FS.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.302(2)(h),(3)(i) FS.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED
UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE
DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN
THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF
THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT IS: Brenda Andrews, Bin C-
21, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1741,
(850)245-4266, Brenda_Andrews@doh.state.fl.us
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE
DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE
FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61G5-22.005 Sanitation and Sterilization
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule
amendment to update the rule title and to modify language
to clarify and to bring into current usage and practice
provisions of the rule relating to sterilization standards.
SUMMARY: The rule amendment will modify language to
clarify and to bring into current usage and practice
provisions of the rule relating to sterilization standards.
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COST: The agency has determined that
this will not have an adverse impact on small business or
likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in
excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the
implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared
by the agency. The agency has determined that the proposed
rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based
on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC
is required, the information expressly relied upon and
described herein: During discussion of the economic impact
of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the
expertise and experience of its members, determined that a
Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not

necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 477.016 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 477.019 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE ANNOUNCED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Board of Cosmetology, 1940 North Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0783

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G5-22.005 Sanitation and Disinfection ~~Sterilization~~.

(1) Objective: To use chemical agents ~~and ultraviolet rays~~ to disinfect ~~sanitize~~ implements and equipment in the salon and promote and protect good health in the community.

(2) Learning Objectives:

(a) To define terms and to describe and clarify bacteria in relationships ~~to its growth and reproduction and its relation~~ to the spread of disease;

(b) To describe four (4) ~~five (5)~~ methods of sanitation;

(c) No change.

(d) To describe measures used to disinfect ~~sanitized~~ service areas.

(3) Performance Objectives:

(a) To effectively disinfect ~~sanitize~~ the cosmetologist's implements to prevent the spread of disease ~~in promoting good health~~; and

(b) To disinfect ~~sanitize~~ necessary equipment in the salon to prevent the spread of disease.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 477.016 FS. Law Implemented 477.019 ~~477.023(2)~~ FS. History--New 11-2-80, Formerly 21F-22.05, 21F-22.005, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology

NAME AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Cosmetology

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 8, 2013

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: December 3, 2012

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ADOPT A RULE PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.8055, FLORIDA STATUTES

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: 62-204.800 RULE TITLE: Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments (OGC 13-1016) update the department's adoption-by-reference of air pollution regulations promulgated by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 C.F.R. Parts 50, 51, 52, 53, 58, 60, 63, and 70 to incorporate requirements of the department's federally approved and delegated air pollution programs.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.8055 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.0872, 403.8055 FS.

THIS RULEMAKING IS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.8055, F.S. WRITTEN COMMENTS MAY BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO: Mr. Justin G. Wolfe, Office of General Counsel, Department of Environmental Protection, MS 35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee Florida 32399-3000, e-mail justin.g.wolfe@dep.state.fl.us.

SUBSTANTIALLY AFFECTED PERSONS MAY WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, FILE AN OBJECTION TO THIS RULEMAKING WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION COMMISSION, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, DEP, MS 35, 3900, COMMONWEALTH BLVD., TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-3000. THE OBJECTION SHALL SPECIFY THE PORTIONS OF THE PROPOSED RULE TO WHICH THE PERSON OBJECTS AND THE SPECIFIC REASONS FOR THE OBJECTION.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-204.800 Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference. All federal regulations cited throughout the air pollution rules of the Department are adopted and incorporated by reference in this rule. The purpose and effect of each such federal regulation is determined by the context in which it is cited. Procedural and substantive requirements in the incorporated federal regulations are binding as a matter of state law only where the context so provides.

(1) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 50, National Primary and Secondary Ambient Air Quality Standards.

(a) The provisions of 40 CFR Part 50, §§ 50.1 through 50.12, revised as of July 1, 2006; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963, amended February 9, 2010, at 75 6473; amended May 21, 2012, at 77 FR 30087 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link); § 50.13, promulgated October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61143; § 50.14, promulgated March 22, 2007, at 72 FR 13559; amended May 22, 2007, at 72 FR 28612; amended October 6, 2008, at 73 FR 58042; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended May 19, 2009, at 74 FR 23307; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22, 2010 at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link); § 50.15 promulgated, March 27, 2008, at 73 FR 16435; § 50.16, promulgated November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; and § 50.17, promulgated June, 22, 2010 at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); and § 50.18, promulgated January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link), are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(b) The following appendices of 40 C.F.R. Part 50, revised as of July 1, 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 13. No change.

14. 40 C.F.R. Part 50, Appendix N, Interpretation of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards for PM_{2.5}; promulgated October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61143; amended January 9, 2008, at 73 FR 1497; amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link).

15. through 20. No change.

(2) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 51, Requirements for Preparation, Adoption, and Submittal of Implementation Plans.

(a) The following subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 51, revised as of July 1, 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Subpart F, Procedural Requirements; amended January 18, 2007, at 72 FR 2193, amended July 16, 2007, at 72 FR 38787; amended March 24, 2008, at 73 FR 15603; amended January 21, 2009, at 74 FR 3437; amended June 23, 2009, at 74 FR 29595; amended June 22, 2012, at 77 FR 37610 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended February 12, 2013 at 78 FR 9823 (link).

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 51, Subpart I, Review of New Sources and Modifications; amended May 16, 2008, at 73 FR 28321 (link); amended October 20, 2010, at 75 FR 64864 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00745>); amended June 3, 2010, at 75 FR 31513 (link); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link).

3. through 5. No change.

(b) No change.

(3) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 52, Approval and Promulgation of Implementation Plans. The following subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 52, revised as of July 1, 2003, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 52, Subpart A, General Provisions; revised as of July 1, 2011 (link), or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference; amended July 12, 2012 at 77 FR 41051 (link); amended October 25, 2012 at 77 FR 65107 (link); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link) ~~amended June 13, 2007, at 72 FR 32526; amended July 16, 2007, at 72 FR 38787; amended October 20, 2010, at 75 FR 64864 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00745>).~~

(b) No change.

(4) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 53, Ambient Air Monitoring Reference and Equivalent Methods.

The following subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 53, revised as of July 1, 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

(a) 40 C.F.R. Part 53, Subpart A, General Provisions; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link).

(b) through (f) No change.

(5) No change.

(6) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 58, Ambient Air Quality Surveillance.

(a) The following subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 58, revised as of July 1, 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart A, General Provisions; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link).

2. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart B, Monitoring Network, amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended December 27, 2010, at 75 FR 81126 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended August 31, 2011, at 76 FR 54293 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link), amended March 14, 2013 at 78 FR 16184 (link).

3. No change.

4. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Subpart D, Comparability of Ambient Data to NAAQS; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link).

5. through 6. No change.

(b) The following appendices of 40 C.F.R. Part 58, revised as of July 1, 2006, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 58, Appendix A, Quality Assurance Requirements for SLAMS, SPMs and PSD Air Monitoring; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended December 27, 2010, at 75 FR 81126 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link).

2. No change.

3. 40 C.F.R. 58, Appendix D, Network Design Criteria for Ambient Air Quality Monitoring; amended October 17, 2006, at 71 FR 61235; amended June 12, 2007, at 72 FR 32193; amended November 12, 2008, at 73 FR 66963; amended February 9, 2010, at 75 FR 6473; amended June 22, 2010, at 75 FR 35520 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-00744>); amended December 27, 2010, at 75 FR 81126 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 15, 2013 at 78 FR 3085 (link).

4. through 5. No change.

(7) No change.

(8) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60, Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources.

(a) Definitions. For the purposes of subsection 62-204.800(8), F.A.C., the definitions contained in the various provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 60 adopted herein shall apply, except that the term "Administrator," when used in any provision of 40 C.F.R. Part 60 that is delegated to the Department by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, shall mean the Secretary or the Secretary's designee.

(b) Standards Adopted. The following Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 60, revised as of July 1, 2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 7. No change.

8. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart Ec, Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators for Which Construction is Commenced After June 20, 1996; amended October 6, 2009, at 74 FR 51368; amended April 4, 2011, at 76 FR 18407 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended May 13, 2013 at 78

FR 28051 (link); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of 40 C.F.R. § 60.56c(j). At 40 C.F.R. § 60.50c(m), the "applicable compliance date of the requirements of subpart Ce" shall be the later of June 1, 2012, or such date as established pursuant to the provisions of sub-subparagraph 62-204.800(9)(g)9.d., F.A.C.

9. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart F, Portland Cement Plants; amended February 12, 2013 at 78 FR 10005 (link).

10. through 77. No change.

78. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart CCCC, Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units; amended February 7, 2013 at 78 FR 9111 (link). Any CISWI unit subject to the permitting requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., solely because it is subject to 40 C.F.R. 60, Subpart CCCC, shall file an application for an operation permit under the requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., in accordance with paragraph 62-213.420(1)(a), F.A.C.

79. No change.

80. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart IIII, Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines; amended June 28, 2011, at 76 FR 37954

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 30, 2013 at 78 FR 6673 (link); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of 40 C.F.R. § 60.4201, 60.4202, 60.4203, 60.4210 and 60.4215 and 60.4216.

81. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart JJJJ, Standards of Performance for Stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion Engines; amended June 28, 2011, at 76 FR 37954

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 30, 2013 at 78 FR 6673 (link); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of 40 C.F.R. § 60.4231, 60.4232, 60.4238, 60.4239, 60.4240, 60.4241, 60.4242, and 60.4247.

82. through 84. No change.

(c) No change.

(d) General Provisions Adopted. The general provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart A, revised as of July 1, 2009; amended October 6, 2009, at 74 FR 51368; amended September 13, 2010, at 75 FR 55636 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>), amended January 18, 2012, at 77 FR 2456 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended April 19, 2012, at 77 FR 23396 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended August 16, 2012, at 77 FR 49489 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended September 12, 2012, at 77 FR 56421 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended January 30, 2013 at 78 FR 6673 (link); are

adopted and incorporated by reference except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of 40 C.F.R. § 60.4, 40 C.F.R. § 60.8(b)(2) and (3), 40 C.F.R. § 60.11(e)(7) and (8), 40 C.F.R. § 60.13(g), (i) and (j)(2), and 40 C.F.R. § 60.16.

(e) No change.

(9) through (10) No change.

(11) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 63, National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories.

(a) No change.

(b) Standards Adopted. The following National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants contained in 40 C.F.R. Part 63, revised as of July 1, 2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 19. No change.

20. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart CC, Petroleum Refineries; amended June 30, 2010, at 75 FR 37730 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended June 20, 2013 at 78 FR 37133 (link); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§ 63.655(c)(1) through (4).

21. through 47. No change.

48. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart LLL, Portland Cement Manufacturing Industry; amended February 12, 2013 at 78 FR 10005 (link); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§ 63.1358(c)(1) through (4). If a facility becomes subject to the permitting requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., solely because it is subject to the emission limiting requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart LLL, the facility shall submit an application for such permit no later than October 1, 2000.

49. through 81. No change.

82. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ, Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines; amended March 3, 2010, at 75 FR 9648 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended June 30, 2010, at 75 FR 37732 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended August 20, 2010, at 75 FR 51570 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended March 9, 2011, at 76 FR 12863 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended January 30, 2013 at 78 FR 6673 (link), amended March 6, 2013 at 78 FR 14457 (link); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§ 63.6670(c)(1) through (5).

83. through 85. No change.

86. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart DDDDD, Industrial,

Commercial, and Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters; except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. §§ 63.7570(b)(1) through (5), promulgated March 21, 2011 at 76 FR 15608 (link); amended January 31, 2013 at 78 FR 7137 (link) Reserved.

87. through 116. No change.

(c) No change.

(d) General Subparts Adopted. The following general subparts of 40 C.F.R. Part 63, revised as of July 1, 2009, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. 40 C.F.R. Part 63, Subpart A, General Provisions; amended September 13, 2010, at 75 FR 55636 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended March 21, 2011, at 76 FR 15608 (link); amended January 5, 2012, at 77 FR 556 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-01720>); amended April 17, 2012, at 74 FR 22847 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended August 14, 2012, at 77 FR 48433 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended August 16, 2012 at 77 FR 49489 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended September 11, 2012, at 77 FR 55698 (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02487>); amended January 30, 2013 at 78 FR 6673 (link); amended January 31, 2013 at 78 FR 7137 (link); except that the Secretary is not the Administrator for purposes of the authorities cited at 40 C.F.R. § 63.5(e), 40 C.F.R. § 63.5(f), 40 C.F.R. § 63.6(g), 40 C.F.R. § 63.6(h)(9), 40 C.F.R. § 63.6(j), 40 C.F.R. § 63.13, and 40 C.F.R. § 63.14.

2. through 5. No change.

(e) No change.

(12) through (14) No change.

(15) Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 70, State Operating Permit Programs. The provisions of 40 C.F.R. Part 70, §§ 70.1 through 70.11, revised as of July 1, 2001; amended June 27, 2003, at 68 FR 38517; amended June 3, 2010 at 75 FR 31513 (link), are adopted and incorporated by reference.

(16) through (27) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.8055 FS. Law Implemented 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.0872, 403.8055 FS. History—New 3-13-96, Amended 6-25-96, 10-7-96, 10-17-96, 12-20-96, 4-18-97, 6-18-97, 7-7-97, 10-3-97, 12-10-97, 3-2-98, 4-7-98, 5-20-98, 6-8-98, 10-19-98, 4-1-99, 7-1-99, 9-1-99, 10-1-99, 4-1-00, 10-1-00, 1-1-01, 8-1-01, 10-1-01, 4-1-02, 7-1-02, 10-1-02, 1-1-03, 4-1-03, 10-1-03, 1-1-04, 4-1-04, 7-1-04, 10-1-04, 1-1-05, 4-1-05, 7-1-05, 10-1-05, 1-1-06, 4-1-06, 7-1-06, 9-4-06, 9-6-06, 1-8-07, 1-31-07, 4-2-07, 5-31-07, 7-2-07, 10-1-07, 2-1-08, 7-1-08, 10-1-08, 10-6-08, 12-1-08, 11-18-09, 6-11-10, 7-1-10, 10-1-10, 12-30-10, 12-1-11, 12-1-12, 5-22-13, _____.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NO.: 68A-4.0051
 RULE TITLE: Importation of Deer, Elk and Other Wildlife Species in the Family of Cervidae

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment is to establish importation requirements for deer, elk, and other species in the family Cervidae.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendment would prohibit importation of deer, elk or other species of the family Cervidae originating from out-of-state, make an exception allowing cervids (except white-tailed deer) for zoo facilities with a Captive Wildlife Permit and AZA accreditation requirements, and allow temporary importation of reindeer (90 days maximum) with a permit. The proposed rule amendment is to prevent the introduction of Chronic Wasting Disease (CWD), a highly contagious and fatal disease of Cervids, into Florida’s free-ranging white-tailed deer and captive Cervid populations.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The agency has determined that while there may be an impact to small business, a SERC is not required for this proposed rule. The agency is acting pursuant to its constitutional authority and is therefore, not an agency as defined by Chapter 120.52, F.S., and the requirements of Chapter 120, F.S., would not apply to this proposed rule. However, in January of 2008, the agency promulgated a rule requiring the agency to prepare a SERC when one is required by the APA that was in place on January 2008. Section 120.54 (2007) – the law in place on January 2008 – does not require a SERC in this instance.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the nature of the rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATES AND TIME: During the Commission’s regular meeting, November 20-21, 2013, 8:30 a.m. each day

PLACE: Hyatt Regency Bonaventure Conference Center, 250 Racquet Club Road, Weston, FL 33326

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Diane R. Eggeman, Director, Division of Hunting and Game Management, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68A-4.0051 Importation of Deer, Elk and Other Wildlife Species in the Family of Cervidae.

In addition to other requirements of Chapter 379, F.S., and Division Chapter 68A, F.A.C., and in order to prevent the introduction of Chronic Wasting Disease (CWD) into the captive and wild deer of this state, no person shall receive, possess, transport, or carry into the state by any means any live deer, elk or other species of the family Cervidae originating from out-of-state unless permitted pursuant to Chapter 68A-6 and as provided herein.

(1) Zoos that meet or exceed all applicable Association of Zoos and Aquariums (AZA) accreditation standards (2013 Edition – available at www.dos.state.fl.us), which are adopted and incorporated herein by reference, are authorized to receive cervids from out-of-state (except for white-tailed deer which shall not be received from out-of-state) from another facility that meets or exceeds all applicable AZA accreditation standards.

(2) Any person is authorized to receive Reindeer (*Rangifer tarandus*) temporarily, for no longer than 90 days, provided that the reindeer being received have not originated from or been possessed at a premises or facility located in a

county or a county adjoining a county where CWD has been documented, and are not located at a premises or facility in Florida with other species of the family Cervidae.

Cervids being moved shall not be commingled with cervids from other sources during transfer. No person shall violate Chapter Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services Rule 5C-26, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History-New 10-16-02, Amended 2-27-03,_____.

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE F.A.R.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Diane R. Eggeman, Director, Division of Hunting and Game Management, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 6, 2013

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 8, 2013

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Strategic Business Development

Table with 2 columns: RULE NOS. and RULE TITLES. Rows include 73A-5.001 Applicability and Limitations, 73A-5.002 Definitions, 73A-5.003 Tables, 73A-5.004 Application Process for Approval to Earn Tax Credits or to Create Transferable Tax Credits, 73A-5.005 Early Review of an Application for Approval, 73A-5.006 Application Process for Certification to Take or Transfer Tax Credits, 73A-5.007 Revocation or Modification of Certification to Take or Transfer Tax Credits, 73A-5.008 Forms

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 39, No. 143, July 24, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

73A-5.001 Applicability and Limitations.

(1) This chapter applies to any an Applicant, as defined in Rule 73A-5.002, F.A.C., or Taxpayer, as defined in Section 220.03, Florida Statutes, that is seeking to take a nontransferable tax credit toward corporate income tax or to create or use a transferable net operating loss tax credit pursuant to the Act. An Applicant shall submit an Application for Approval and the corresponding using Form DEO/SBD194(1), or an Application for Certification, pursuant to using Form DEO/SBD 194(2), using the parameters provided established in Tables 1 and Table 2, of Rule 73A-5.003, F.A.C. 73A 5.003, F.A.C., and must be an eligible "Taxpayer" as defined in section 220.03, Florida Statutes. Copies of these Forms DEO will only process complete submissions received, using the appropriate forms, as provided below; which are available from the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) at 107 E. Madison Street, Mail Station 80, Caldwell Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, or by going to: on DEO's website http://www.floridajobs.org.

(a) Florida Space Business Incentive: Application for Approval, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Form DEO/SBD194(1); effective date: _____, 2013, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

(b) Florida Space Business Incentive: Application for Certification, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Form DEO/SBD194(2), effective date of _____, hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

(c) Florida Space Business Incentive: Transfer Statement, Florida Department of Economic Opportunity Form DEO/SBD194(3), effective date of _____, hereby adopted and incorporated by reference.

(2) An Applicant shall not submit an Application for Approval to Earn Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credits and an Application for Approval to Create Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credits in the same State Fiscal Year. The deadlines established for submittal of an Application for Approval are shown in Table 1 of Rule 73A 5.003, F.A.C.

(3) An Applicant shall not submit an Application for Certification of a Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credit and an Application for Certification of a Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credit in the same State Fiscal

Year. ~~The deadlines established for submittal of an Application for Certification are shown in Table 1 of Rule 73A 5.003, F.A.C.~~

~~(2)(4) Only one category of Application for Approval may be submitted in a single State Fiscal Year, and only one category of Application for Certification shall be approved in a single State Fiscal Year. An incomplete Application for Approval will Incomplete applications do not secure a place in the first-come, first-served application line. In order for an Application for Approval Therefore, the application deadlines established in Table 1 of Rule 73A 5.003, F.A.C., are intended to allow sufficient time for application deficiencies to be corrected. considered complete by DEO, all Sections of Form DEO/SBD194(1) must be complete when submitted.~~

~~(3) DEO will have 60 days to review a complete application once submitted and to advise an Applicant of its intent to deny or approve the application.~~

~~(4) DEO may consult with Space Florida regarding the qualifications of an applicant.~~

~~(5) The maximum Nontransferable Tax Credit amount that shall be approved by DEO, the maximum Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credit that shall be certified by DEO, and the minimum amount of Spaceflight Project Job Creation and non-state funded investment amounts which may be included in an application, are shown in Table 2 of Rule 73A 5.003, F.A.C. No Applications to Earn Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credits shall be approved after October 1, 2017; therefore no such Applications shall be accepted by DEO after July 31, 2017.~~

~~(5)(6) Table 2 of Rule 73A-5.003, F.A.C., indicates the maximum amount of tax credits that shall be approved and certified for each Application for Certification. Table 2 also indicates The maximum Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credit that shall be approved by DEO, the maximum Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credit that shall be certified by DEO, and the minimum amount of Spaceflight Project Job Creation and non-state funded investment amounts which must be documented in an Application for Certification. may be included in an application are shown in Table 2 of Rule 73A 5.003, F.A.C. No Applications to Create Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credits shall be approved after October 1, 2017; therefore no such Applications shall be accepted by DEO after July 31, 2017.~~

~~(6)(7) An Applicant's Application for Certification must include the documented creation of the 35 "new jobs," defined by the Act. The period for the creation of these new jobs does not begin until after an Application for Approval is approved by DEO. Once the 35 new jobs have been created, and before an Applicant is eligible to submit the relevant Application for Certification, the new employees~~

~~filling the 35 new jobs must be paid at least 115% of the statewide or countywide average annual private sector wage for 3 years, as described in the Act section 220.194, Florida Statutes, before the Applicant is eligible to submit the relevant Application for Certification.~~

~~(7)(8) An Applicant must submit its application using the application processes adopted pursuant to this Chapter. Each application will be completely evaluated for completeness and no. No Applicant will receive approval or certification until DEO is able to verify the requirements set forth in subsections Sections 220.194 (4), (5) and (6); Florida Statutes.) of the Act. Applicants must provide assistance to DEO when verification is necessary and when necessary under subsection (7) DEO may use, but is not limited to, the following methods of verification of the Act information submitted: Some examples of Applicant assistance are as follows:~~

~~(a) Provide Request more detailed information or explanation to DEO from the Applicant in writing; and/or~~

~~(b) Provide Examine the methods of the calculations used in the application process; and/or~~

~~(c) Discuss any Meet with and/or discuss concerns with DEO may have with a submitted application the Applicant or its designated authority.~~

~~(9) An Applicant seeking a tax credit pursuant to Section 220.194, Florida Statutes, shall use Form DEO/SBD 194(1) or Form DEO/SBD194(2), adopted pursuant to this Chapter and incorporated herein by reference, for the Tax Credit Applications defined in Table 1 of Rule 73A 5.003, F.A.C. Applicants shall submit their applications to Space Florida at 505 Odyssey Way, Suite 300, Exploration Park, Florida 32953, for preliminary review at least 30 days prior to the submittal deadlines identified in Table 1 of Rule 73A-5.003, F.A.C. Upon receipt of an Application for Approval or Certification, as provided in the Act and by this Chapter, Space Florida will assist DEO and the Applicant by completely evaluating such application and either providing the Applicant with a written favorable recommendation or a written explanation of the application's deficiencies within 60 days of receiving the relevant application. The Applicant shall only submit applications to DEO that include a positive recommendation from Space Florida.~~

~~(10) An application for Approval or for Certification will not be considered by DEO unless it includes a written and positive recommendation from Space Florida. The Applicant must submit its application to DEO using the application processes adopted pursuant to this Chapter.~~

~~(8)(11) Applicants must file an their annual report with DEO on the progress of the spaceflight project for each year claimed project's progress with the Department of Economic Opportunity by. Annual reports must be received by DEO before October 1 of the fiscal year following the fiscal year~~

in which the Application for Certification was submitted relevant year.

~~(9)(11)~~ DOR will not disburse any funds in connection with the Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credit or with the Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credit programs, regardless if the total credits certified exceed the amount of tax owed.

Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194(4) FS. History—New_____.

73A-5.002 Definitions.

This Rule defines terms and phrases used throughout Chapter 73A-5, F.A.C. In this Chapter, terms and phrases shall have the meanings defined by Section 220.194, Florida Statutes, or by this Rule. Terms and phrases not defined by statute or rule shall be construed according to their plain meaning, and in all cases with the objective of advancing the purpose of the rule in which they appear.

(1) “Act” means Section 15 of Chapter 2011-76, Laws of Florida, codified at Section 220.194, Florida Statutes.

(2) “Applicant” means a Spaceflight Business registered with the Department of State and engaged in (a) spaceflight project(s), that has submitted an Application for Approval and/or an Application for Certification to the Department of Economic Opportunity.

(3) “Application for Approval” means Form DEO/SBD194(1), Florida Space Business Incentive Act: Application for Approval.

(4) “Application for Certification” means Form DEO/SBD194(2), Florida Space Business Incentive Act: Application for Certification.

~~(5) “Certification Letter” means the “Spaceflight Business Incentive Program Certification Decision Letter,” signed by the Department of Economic Opportunity and provided to the Certified Applicant.~~

~~(5)(6)~~ “DOR” means the Florida Department of Revenue, whose email address is: revenueaccounting@dor.state.fl.us.

~~(6)(7)~~ “DEO” or “Department of Economic Opportunity” means the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, whose address is 107 East Madison Street, Caldwell Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

~~(7)(8)~~ “Job Creation” means at least 35 new, direct, full-time jobs, located in this state, that have been created as a result of the Applicant’s eligible spaceflight project activities.

(9) “Letter of Approval” means the letter issued by the Department of Economic Opportunity to an Applicant approving an Application for Approval within 60 days after the receipt of the completed application.

~~(10) “Letter of Certification” means the letter issued by the Department of Economic Opportunity to an Applicant approving their Application for Certification within 90 days after the receipt of the completed application. The Department of Economic Opportunity shall include in the Letter of Certification any restrictions imposed. A copy of the Letter of Certification shall be submitted to the Department of Revenue within 10 days of being issued.~~

~~(11) “Notice of Intent to Deny an Application for Approval” means the notice issued by the Department of Economic Opportunity to an Applicant denying their Application for Approval. Such Notice of Intent to Deny an Application for Approval shall inform the Applicant of the grounds for the denial.~~

~~(12) “Notice of Intent to Deny an Application for Certification” means the notice issued by the Department of Economic Opportunity to an Applicant denying their Application for Certification. Such Notice of Intent to Deny an Application for Certification shall inform the Applicant of the grounds for the denial.~~

~~(13) “Notice of Revocation or Modification” means the notice issued by the Department of Economic Opportunity to an Applicant and to the Department of Revenue revoking or modifying a Certification. The Department of Economic Opportunity may issue a Notice of Revocation or Modification where it determines that a certified spaceflight business made a false statement or representation in any application, record, report, plan, or other document filed in an attempt to receive tax credits under the Act and/or this Chapter. The Department of Economic Opportunity shall immediately notify the Department of Revenue of any revoked or modified orders affecting previously granted tax credits. The certified spaceflight business must notify the Department of Economic Opportunity and the Department of Revenue of any change in its claimed tax credit.~~

~~(8)(14)~~ “State” means the State of Florida, either as a political entity or in the sense of geographical boundaries, as made clear from the context.

~~(15) “Transfer Statement” means Form DEO/SBD194(3).~~

~~(16) “Transferable Tax Credit” means a certified spaceflight business’s Florida net operating loss that would otherwise be available to be taken on a return filed under this chapter, provided that the activity giving rise to such net operating loss must have occurred after July 1, 2011. Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194 FS. History—New_____.~~

73A-5.003 Tables.

Table 1: Submittal of Applications for Approval Nontransferable and Transferable Tax Credits per Rules 73A-5.001 and 73A-5.004, F.A.C.

Type of Tax Credit Requested in Section II D of the Application for Approval Type	“Approval” to Earn Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credits [†]	“Approval” to Create Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credits [†]	Deadline to submit completed Florida <u>Space Business Incentive:</u> Applications for Approval Form DEO/SBD194(1)	Applications for Certification	
			“Certification” of a Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credit	“Certification” of a Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credit	
Number of Complete Applications Allowed	One	One	One	One	One
Application Deadline to request for Applicants requesting one type of Tax Credit Certification [†]	August July 1, 2017	August July 1, 2017	?	?	?
Application Deadline to request for Applicants requesting both types of Tax Credit Certification [†]	May 1 31 , 2017	May 1 31 , 2017	?	?	?

~~† The job creation and investment requirement are per tax credit. In order to claim both credits the Applicant must have created a minimum of 70 eligible jobs and must have invested at least \$30,000,000 as a direct result of the Applicant's eligible Florida Spaceflight Projects. The investment cannot be from the use of state funds.~~

Table 2: Tax Credit Maximum Amounts and Minimum Requirements for ~~e~~Eligible Spaceflight Projects in Florida

Timeframe for Net Operating Loss Tax Credit	Not Applicable	The immediate 3 taxable years before the transfer, but subsequent to July 1, 2011
---	----------------	---

Type of Tax Credit Documented in the Application for Certification	Nontransferable Corporate Income Tax Credit	Transferable Net Operating Loss Tax Credit
Application Frequency per State Fiscal Year	Once	Once
Nonrefundable Application Fee for Applications for Certification	\$250	\$250
For Use in Taxable Year Beginning	October 1, 2015	October 1, 2015
Maximum Tax Credit per Applicant and Maximum Tax Credits per Program	\$1,000,000/Applicant \$3,000,000 Cumulative	\$2,500,000/Applicant \$7,000,000 Cumulative
Minimum Direct Jobs Created and Investment made during the Preceding 3-years [†]	35 Jobs \$15,000,000 in Investment	35 Jobs \$15,000,000 in Investment
Maximum Percentage of Tax Liability for the Taxable Year in Which the Credit is	50%	Not Applicable

~~† The job creation and investment requirement are per tax credit. In order to claim both credits the Applicant must have created a minimum of 70 eligible jobs and must have invested at least \$30,000,000 as a direct result of the Applicant's eligible Florida Spaceflight Projects. The investment cannot be from the use of state funds.~~

Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194(5), (6) FS. History—New _____.

~~73A-5.004 Application Process for Approval Process to Earn Tax Credits or to Create Transferable Tax Credits.~~

In addition to the approval process outlined in the Act Section 220.194, Florida Statutes, and this Chapter, Applications for Approval are subject to the following requirements:

(1) In order to request a tax credit pursuant to under the Act and this Chapter, an Application for Approval must be submitted ~~to DEO~~ in accordance with the process established by this Chapter and the timelines established in Table 1 of Rule 73A-5.003, F.A.C. ~~All Applications for Approval that are submitted to DEO must include a written and positive recommendation from Space Florida addressing the Applicant's likelihood of receiving a Letter of Approval from DEO.~~

(2) Approval of any available tax credits shall be provided on a first-come, first-served basis, based on the date that an Applicant's submitted completed application is date stamped as being received by DEO. An Applicant may submit a hardcopy of their Application for Approval to DEO at 107 E. Madison Street, Mail Station 80, Caldwell Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, or for applications submitted electronically the at: <http://www.floridajobs.org>. The time indicated on the electronic confirmation will serve as the Applicant's date stamp.

(3) Within 30 days of the date stamp, an application shall be reviewed ~~by DEO~~ for completeness and to determine whether the application contains all required information. If necessary, this review will include an interview with the contact person listed on the application.

(4) If it is determined DEO determines that all required information has been submitted, DEO # shall deem the application complete and have 60 days to approve begin the process of approving or denying the application.

(5) If ~~it is determined~~ DEO determines that the Application for Approval is incomplete, DEO shall notify the Applicant by ~~certified mail~~ email, and advise the Applicant on what is missing from the application. The Applicant shall have 30 days from the date of receipt, as indicated on the certified mail receipt, such email to correct any deficiencies and resubmit the Application for Approval for entry into the first-come, first-served application line.

~~(6) Because the Act prevents credits from being approved after October 1, 2017, no Application for Approval will be accepted by DEO less than 60 days from this date.~~

Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194(5) FS. History—New _____.

~~73A-5.005.~~

~~In addition to the process outlined in Section 220.194, Florida Statutes, and this Chapter, Applications for Approval are subject to the following:~~

~~(1) An Applicant may submit an electronic copy of its Application for Approval to DEO for early review; however, the electronic copy must include the written and positive recommendation from Space Florida in order to be reviewed. An application submitted for early review will not secure an Applicant's place in the first-come, first-served application line.~~

~~(2) DEO will not accept an incomplete placeholder application, but, following review of the application, will advise the Applicant of all known deficiencies for correction.~~

Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194(7) FS. History—New _____.

~~73A-5.0056 Application Process for Certification Process to Take or Transfer Tax Credits.~~

~~In addition to the application requirements in the Act section 220.194, Florida Statutes, and this Chapter, Applications for Certification are subject to the following:~~

~~(1) In order to take or transfer tax credits pursuant to under the Act and this Chapter, an aApproved spaceflight business must submit an Application for Certification in accordance with the Act and the minimum requirements provided Section 220.194, Florida Statutes, within the timelines established in Table 24 of Rule 73A-5.003, F.A.C., and the minimum requirements established in Table 2 of Rule 73A-5.003, F.A.C. All Applications for Certification that are submitted to DEO must include a written and positive recommendation from Space Florida addressing the Applicant's likelihood of receiving a Letter of Certification from DEO.~~

(2) An Applicant ~~must~~ may submit a hardcopy of its Application for Certification along with the \$250 nonrefundable application review fee to DEO at 107 E. Madison Street, Mail Station 80, Caldwell Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

(3) Within 30 days of its receipt, DEO shall review an Application for Certification for completeness and to determine whether the application contains all required information. ~~Applications that do not include the \$250 nonrefundable application review fee will not be reviewed.~~ If necessary, the review will include an interview with the contact person listed on the Application for Certification. Applications that do not include the \$250 nonrefundable application review fee will not be reviewed.

(4) If DEO determines that all the required information has been submitted, it shall deem the Application for Certification ~~application~~ complete and begin the process of approving or denying the application.

(5) If DEO determines that the Application for Certification is incomplete, DEO shall notify the Applicant by certified ~~via~~ email, and advise the Applicant of what is missing from the application. The Applicant shall have 30 days from the date of receipt, as indicated on the certified mail receipt, such email to correct any deficiencies and resubmit the Application for Certification.

(6) DEO may approve an Application for Certification ~~such a transfer~~ in writing or via email, to an Applicant.

~~(7) Once transferred, a Net Operating Loss Tax Credit may not be transferred again.~~

Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194(5), (6) FS. History—New _____.

~~73A-5.006007~~ Revocation or Modification of Certification to Take or Transfer Tax Credits.

(1) At any time, DEO may revoke or modify the terms of its approval of an Application for ~~a~~ Certification ~~Letter~~ granting the eligibility for tax credits if it finds that the certified spaceflight business made a false statement or representation in any application, record, report, plan, or other document filed in an attempt to receive tax credits under the Act or this Chapter by issuing. DEO shall notify the certified spaceflight business a Notice of its intent ~~Intent~~ to revoke or modify, as well as its reason(s) Deny an Application for doing so ~~so~~ Certification, via certified mail.

(2) Within 30 days of ~~its~~ receipt of such notice, the a ~~Notice of Intent to Deny an Application for Certification a~~ certified spaceflight business shall notify DEO in writing if it disputes such an action ~~any allegation(s) contained in the Notice. The.~~ If the certified spaceflight business disputes the

~~revocation or modification of the terms of its approved Application for Certification shall identify all of the allegations it must specifically identify the item(s) it disputes denies and provide an explanation for each specifically identified item explaining explain why it believes DEO's determination is in error.~~

~~(3) If the certified spaceflight business does not dispute such an action the Notice of Intent to Deny an Application for Certification within 30 days of the certified mail received date, the revocation or modification original notice shall become final and DEO shall issue the certified spaceflight business a Notice of Revocation or Modification.~~

~~(4) A The certified spaceflight business may not use or transfer a tax credit once a revocation Notification of Revocation or modification of an approved Application for Certification Modification has become final been issued; unless; DEO, the DOR and the certified spaceflight business all agree in writing that the Notice of Revocation or Modification was in error.~~

~~(a) DEO, DOR, and the certified spaceflight business, all agree in writing that the revocation or modification was in error; or,~~

~~(b) The revocation or modification is found to be improper by the order of a court with proper jurisdiction to make such a finding.~~

~~(5) DEO may notify DOR electronically that it has revoked or modified submit an electronic copy of a Notice of Intent to Deny an Application for Certification or a Notice of Revocation or Modification to the DOR.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194(7) FS. History--New _____.~~

~~73A-5.008 Forms.~~

~~(1) The following forms are prescribed for use with these rules and are incorporated by reference:~~

~~(a) Form DEO/SBD194(1), Application for Approval, effective _____.~~

~~(b) Form DEO/SBD194(2), Application for Certification, effective _____.~~

~~(c) Form DEO/SBD194(3), Transfer Statement, effective _____.~~

~~(2) These forms may be obtained without cost from the Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) at 107 E. Madison Street, Mail Station 80, Caldwell Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, or on DEO's website: <http://www.floridajobs.org>.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 220.194(8) FS. Law Implemented 220.194(7) FS. History--New _____.~~

The following changes have been made to the materials incorporated by reference:

Form DEO/SBD194(1): This Form has changed to include statutorily required disclosures by the applicant.

Form DEO/SBD194(2): This Form has changed to include statutorily required disclosures by the applicant.

Form DEO/SBD194(3): This Form has changed to include statutorily required disclosures by the applicant.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Division of Victim Services and Criminal Justice Programs
The Florida Statewide Task Force on Prescription Drug Abuse and Newborns announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 7, 2013, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Hospital, Werner Auditorium, 601 East Rollins Street, Orlando, FL 32803

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Task Force shall collect and organize data concerning the nature and extent of neonatal withdrawal syndrome from prescription drugs in Florida; collect and organize data concerning the costs associated with treating expectant mothers and newborns suffering from withdrawal from prescription drugs; identify available federal, state, and local programs that provide services to mothers who abuse prescription drugs and newborns with neonatal withdrawal syndrome; and evaluate methods to increase public awareness of the dangers associated with prescription drug abuse, particularly to women, expectant mothers, and newborns.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://myfloridalegal.com/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Legal Affairs at (850)245-0200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Department of Legal Affairs at (850)245-0200.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

The Pesticide Registration Evaluation Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 3, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Pesticides Conference Room, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Building 6, Room 606, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-1650; (850)617-7940

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Committee discusses and makes recommendations on pesticide registration issues impacting human health and safety and the environment.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Pesticide Registration Section, (850)617-7940 or from the PREC website at: <http://www.flaes.org/pesticide/pesticideregistration.html>.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Charlie L. Clark, Administrator, Pesticide Registration Section; 3125 Conner Boulevard, Building 6, Room 601, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-1650; (850)617-7940.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

The Agricultural Feed, Seed and Fertilizer Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 10, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Eyster Auditorium, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or via WebEx at:

<https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=44162768&UID=77917578&RT=MmMxMQ%3D%3D>, (888)670-3525, access code 880 293 4969.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Council discusses and makes recommendations regarding actions to be taken with respect to the regulation and enforcement of agricultural feed, seed and fertilizer.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Bureau of Compliance Monitoring, (850)617-7850 or from the Council website: <http://consensus.fsu.edu/AFSFAC/index.html>.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Education Practices Commission

The Education Practices Commission announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 4, 2013, 8:30 a.m. or as soon thereafter - A Teacher Hearing Panel will begin

PLACE: Crowne Plaza Jacksonville-Riverfront, 1201 Riverplace Boulevard, Jacksonville, Florida 32207, (904)398-8800

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Hearing Panel of the Education Practices Commission will consider final agency action in matters dealing with the disciplining of certified educators.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathleen M. Richards at (850)245-0455.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kathleen M. Richards at (850)245-0455. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lisa Forbess or Kathleen M. Richards at (850)245-0455.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Presidential Consultant Selection Committee of the Gulf Coast State College District Board of Trustees announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 27, 2013, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Gulf Coast State College Student Union West, Room 270

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review proposals for the presidential search consultant.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dr. Cheryl Flax-Hyman, liaison to the District Board of Trustees, Gulf Coast State College.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Florida Gubernatorial Fellows Board of Directors announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 1, 2013, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Telephone conference call, call-in number 1(888)670-3525, pass code 3822432866#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: New Gubernatorial Fellows Class; Budget; Programing for the upcoming year; General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Ted Stratton, Executive Director, Florida Gubernatorial Fellow Program at Ted.Stratton@eog.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Ted Stratton at Ted.Stratton@eog.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The State Emergency Response Commission for Hazardous Materials Training Task Force (TTF) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 3, 2013, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 180, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss the activities and goals of the Training Task Force and other hazardous materials training issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Division of Emergency Management, State Emergency Response Commission for Hazardous Materials, Capital Circle Office Center, Sadowski Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100, (850)413-9970.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Division of Emergency Management at (850)413-9970. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC), Chairpersons and Staff Contacts for the State Emergency Response Commission for Hazardous Materials announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 3, 2013, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 180, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss the activities and goals of the Local Emergency Planning Committee in implementing the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act, also known as Title III of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Division of Emergency Management, State Emergency Response Commission for Hazardous Materials, Capital Circle Office Center, Sadowski Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100, (850)413-9970.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Emergency Management at (850)413-9970. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The State Emergency Response Commission for Hazardous Materials (SERC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 4, 2013, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 180, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss the requirements of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act, also known as Title III of the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Division of Emergency Management, State Emergency Response Commission for Hazardous Materials, Capital Circle Office Center, Sadowski Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100, (850)413-9970.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Emergency Management at (850)413-9970. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

The Northeast Florida Regional Council announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: October 3, 2013, 9:00 a.m. – Planning & Growth Management Committee; 9:00 a.m. – Personnel, Budget & Finance Committee; 10:00 a.m. – Full Board of Directors; Legislative Committee immediately following the Board meeting. Please check our website at www.nefrc.org for any changes.

PLACE: 6850 Belfort Oaks Place, Jacksonville, FL 32216

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Monthly Meetings.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheron Forde at (904)279-0880 or sforde@nefrc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheron Forde at (904)279-0880 or sforde@nefrc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 2, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 7601 Highway 301 North, Tampa, FL 33637

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular monthly meeting to obtain feedback from interested persons on current pending permit applications. The agenda is available at www.watermatters.org/calendar/calendar.php/.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carol Lynch, (813)985-7481, ext. 2004.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD, Human Resources Bureau Chief at 1(800)423-1476, ext. 4702, TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103

or email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 3, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District, B-1 Auditorium, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A Public Meeting of the Water Resources Advisory Commission (WRAC) regarding water resources protection, water supply and flood protection issues. The public is advised that it is possible that one or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend and participate in this meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tia Barnett, (561)682 6286, tbarnett@sfwmd.gov or at our website: <http://my.sfwmd.gov/wrac.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Tia Barnett, (561)682-6286.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 2, 2013, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Sarasota County Administration Center, 1660 Ringling Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Directors will convene to conduct regular business of the Authority then recess to conduct a workshop to discuss the Peace River Facility 1991 Rebuild Project. The Board of Directors public meeting will reconvene immediately

following the workshop to consider action on the 2014 budget and the Peace River Facility 1991 Rebuild Project.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Linda Stewart at (941)316-1776 or email lstewart@regionalwater.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (941)316-1776. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59G-4.040: Chiropractic Services

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 24, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Building 3, Conference Room D, Tallahassee, Florida 32308-5407

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Agency is scheduling a public meeting for the purpose of discussing the existing January 2010 Florida Medicaid Chiropractic Services Coverage and Limitations Handbook, which is located on the Medicaid fiscal agent's website at www.mymedicaid-florida.com. Select Public Information for Providers, then Provider Support, and then Provider Handbooks.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Shameria Davis, Medicaid Services, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, FL 32308-5407, telephone: (850)412-4235, email: shameria.davis@ahca.myflorida.com or at www.ahca.myflorida.com/Medicaid/review/index.shtml.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Shameria Davis, Bureau of Medicaid Services at (850)412-4235. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

The Construction Industry Licensing Board announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, October 9, 2013, 12:00 Noon; Thursday, October 10, 2013, 8:00 a.m.; Friday, October 11, 2013, 8:00 a.m. or soon thereafter

PLACE: The Florida Hotel & Conference Center, 1500 Sand Lake Road, Orlando, FL 32809

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business, disciplinary and committee meetings of the board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Wynn, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)487-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amanda Wynn, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Amanda Wynn, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)487-1395.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

The Construction Industry Licensing Board announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 8, 2013, 10:00 a.m. or soon thereafter.

PLACE: Conference call (888)670-3525, conference code: 2938723619.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: CE/Exams/Public Awareness committee meeting of the board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Wynn, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)487-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amanda Wynn, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Amanda Wynn, Senior Management Analyst Supervisor, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039, (850)487-1395.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

The Florida Board of Pharmacy Rules Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 8, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Wyndham Bay Point Resort, 4114 Jan Cooley Drive, Panama City Beach, FL 32408, (850)236-6000

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Rule 64B16-28.605, Rule 64B16-28.810, Rule 64B16-28.301, Rule 64B16-28.303, and Rule 64B16-27.1001(2)(d).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida Board of Pharmacy, (850)245-4292.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Florida Board of Pharmacy, (850)245-4292. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Florida Board of Pharmacy, (850)245-4292.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

The Department of Children & Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 2, 2013, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon (CST)

PLACE: Anchorage Childrens Home, 2121 Lisenby Avenue, Panama City, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Circuit 14 Community Alliance Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: kimberly_d_davis@dcf.state.fl.us after September 30, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: kimberly_d_davis@dcf.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES Family Safety and Preservation Program

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 30, 2013, 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Bldg. 1, Room 132, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the meeting is for the Independent Living Services Advisory Council to conduct general Council business and continue their efforts for redesigning the Independent Living program and services.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cyndee Odom, Department of Children and Families, phone: (850)922-0185 or email cyndee.odom@dcf.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cyndee Odom, Department of Children and Families, phone: (850)922-0185 or email cyndee.odom@dcf.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Cyndee Odom, Department of Children and Families, phone: (850)922-0185 or email cyndee.odom@dcf.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES Refugee Services

The Tampa Bay Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 1, 2013, 1:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: TBD

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The purpose of the Tampa Bay Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Janet Blair at (813)545-1716 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Janet Blair at (813)545-1716 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Janet Blair at (813)545-1716 or Taddese Fessehaye at (407)317-7335.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIME: November 18, 2013, 1:00 p.m. (Eastern); December 11, 2013, 1:00 p.m. (Eastern)

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Suite 6000, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The first Review Committee Meeting will be to discuss the Application and answer any questions the Review Committee may have regarding the Applications submitted in response to Florida Housing Finance Corporation's Request for Applications No. 2013-002 for Affordable Housing Developments Located in Duval County, Hillsborough County, Orange County and Pinellas County. The second Review Committee Meeting will be to give the scores and to submit a recommendation to Florida Housing's Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Reecy, Director of Multifamily Programs at Ken.Reecy@floridahousing.org or (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jean Salmonsens, (850)488-4197 or Jean.Salmonsens@floridahousing.org. If you are hearing or

speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: January 9, 2014, 1:00 p.m. (Eastern); January 23, 2014, 9:00 a.m. (Eastern)

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Suite 6000, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The first Review Committee Meeting will be to discuss the Application and answer any questions the Review Committee may have regarding the Applications submitted in response to Florida Housing Finance Corporation's Request for Applications No. 2013-003 for Affordable Housing Developments Located in Broward County, Miami-Dade County, and Palm Beach County. The second Review Committee Meeting will be to give the scores and to submit a recommendation to Florida Housing's Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Reecy, Director of Multifamily Programs at Ken.Reecy@floridahousing.org or (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jean Salmonsens, (850)488-4197 or Jean.Salmonsens@floridahousing.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 30, 2013, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: TradeWinds Island Resorts 5500 Gulf Boulevard, St. Pete Beach, FL 33706

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Florida Housing Finance Corporation received \$10 million in non-recurring grant funds appropriated by the 2013 Legislature to provide housing for homeless persons as defined in Section 420.621(5), F.S., with a priority to serve extremely low-income households. The funding shall be used to finance the creation of permanent supportive housing of 15 or fewer units and must be awarded to private nonprofit organizations. Applicants may use the funding to purchase and renovate existing houses or to construct or purchase and renovate small specialty housing.

The focus of this workshop will be to discuss and take public and stakeholder comments concerning Florida Housing's draft Request for Applications for Financing To Build Permanent Supportive Housing For Homeless Persons And Families. Florida Housing Finance Corporation will also discuss proposed credit underwriting guidelines, requirements and timeframes for awardees.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jean Salmonsens at (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jean Salmonsens at (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Information Systems announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, September 27, 2013, 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: Larson Building, 200 E. Gaines St., Room 116, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is the second meeting of the User Experience Task Force created in Section 2, Chapter No. 2013-054, Laws of Florida. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the details of the Task Force's October 1, 2013 deadline.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Angela Burroughs, Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Information Systems, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-3184.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Angela Burroughs, Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Information Systems, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-3184. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Angela Burroughs, Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Information Systems, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)413-3184.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

OIR – Insurance Regulation

The Office of Insurance Regulation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 15, 2013, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Larson Building, Room 116, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Office of Insurance Regulation will hold a hearing on National Mortgage Insurance Corporation's application for a Certificate of Authority as a property and casualty insurance company writing mortgage guaranty insurance. Florida law allows the Office of Insurance Regulation to hold a hearing for any purpose within the scope of the Florida Insurance Code deemed to be necessary. Input from National Mortgage Insurance Corporation as well as interested parties will be received at this hearing.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Leean Chojnowski, Esquire, (850)413-4245.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Leean Chojnowski at (850)413-4245, leean.chojnowski@floir.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Leean Chojnowski, Esquire, (850)413-4245.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS

The Department of Military Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 1, 2013, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Adjutant General's Conference Room, St. Francis Barracks, 82 Marine Street, St. Augustine, Florida 32084

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Armory Board Meeting. The Armory Board will consider action on contracts, leases, agreements and other business relative to real property and facility management issues under its control.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sondra Vaughn, (904)823-0201.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sondra Vaughn, (904)823-0201. If you are hearing

or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sondra Vaughn, (904)823-0243.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

Roof Replacement at Everglades Correctional Institution

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

PROPOSALS ARE REQUESTED FROM CERTIFIED ROOFING CONTRACTORS BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS, FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF:

PROJECT NO: 50-702

PROJECT NAME & LOCATION: ROOF REPLACEMENT AT EVERGLADES CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION, 1599 SW 187th AVENUE, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33194

FOR: STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND: If the construction contract award amount is \$100,000 (one hundred thousand dollars) or less, a Performance Bond and a Labor and Material Payment Bond are not required.

PUBLIC ENTITY CRIME INFORMATION STATEMENT: A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017 for Category Two, for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

PREQUALIFICATION: Each bidder, whose field is governed by Chapters 399, 489, and 633 of the Florida Statutes for licensure or certification, must submit prequalification data of their eligibility to submit proposals as soon as possible. Bidders must receive confirmation of their prequalification five (5) calendar days prior to the bid opening date. If not previously qualified by the Department for the current biennium (July 1 through June 30) of odd numbered years, or you are unsure, please contact Ms. Nancy Jewett, (850)717-3672 for prequalification instructions. After the bid opening the low bidder must qualify in accordance with Rule 60D-5.004, F.A.C.

A copy of the rule requirements is included in the "Instruction to Bidders" under Article B-2 "Bidder Qualification Requirements and Procedures".

Sealed bids will be received and publicly opened, on:

DATE AND TIME: October 22, 2013, 2:00 p.m. Eastern Time.

PLACE: CRA Inc., 2027 Thomasville Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32308

Any person with a qualified disability requiring special accommodations at the pre-bid conference, and/or bid/proposal opening, shall contact the person listed below at least (5) working days prior to the event. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact this office by using Florida Relay Services by dialing 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

PROPOSAL: Bids must be submitted in full in accordance with the requirements of the Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Conditions and Contractual Conditions, which may be examined and obtained from the Architect/Engineer: Clemons-Rutherford & Associates Architects, 2027 Thomasville Road, Tallahassee, FL 32308.

Drawings and specifications may be purchased for a non-refundable price of \$150 per printed set and \$30 per electronic set from the Architect/Engineer. Bidder must pay postage/shipping. Partial sets may not be purchased.

A mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on October 1, 2013, 10:00 a.m. Eastern Time at the Everglades Correctional Institution's Administration Building, conference room. A brief walk-through of the work area(s) will be available as part of the pre-bid conference. Everyone attending the pre-bid conference must have a valid Driver's License or a valid Photo ID; and must sign in and out at the Everglades CI's Administrative Office. NOTE: Any technical questions regarding this Bid or

Requests for substitutions shall be submitted in writing, by email or fax, to the address listed below and must be received no later than October 7, 2013, 4:00 p.m. Eastern Time. Only written questions and answers will be binding. Email: triley@clemons-rutherford.com or fax: (850)386-8420.

Bidders must call the person listed below at least four (4) days prior to the date of the site visit and furnish them with the following information on all attendees: Attendee's full name, social security number, date of birth, driver's license number, and state of issuance. Persons present as attendees must be the same individuals noted on the written list (no changes or additions may be made). Attendees must present photo identification at the site. For security reasons, any person present for admission to a site visit, not on the written list, will be denied access.

All site visits and deliveries will be coordinated with: Mr. Michael Cicaroni, Everglades CI, phone: (561)239-3034, email address: Cicaroni.michael@mail.dc.state.fl.us.

CONTRACT AWARD: Bid Tabulation and Notice of Award Recommendation will be sent to all bidders by Facsimile, Return Receipt Required. If no protest is filed per Article B-20 of the Instructions to Bidders, "Bid Protests, Points of Entry", the contract will be awarded by the Secretary, Department of Corrections. Right is reserved to reject any or all bids.

Section XII Miscellaneous

NONE

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.